From: Ian Elliott [mailto:Ian.Elliott@choice-housing.org]

Sent: 28 September 2015 14:10

To:

Cc: T Quin (EXT); Michael Wilson
Subject: FW: Trinity Housing Litd Report

Dear Ms Boyle

PAC Request Trinity Housing Ltd Report

| refer to your letter to the Chairman Mr Timothy Quin regarding the Trinity Housing Ltd Report
requesting permission to refer to the factual information highlighted in the Report

The Chairman has asked me to reply on his behalf stating he is in agreement to this request

| trust that this is helpful for your purposes

Yours sincerely

o Suidd~

lan Elliott

Chief Executive Services
Choice Housing Ireland Ltd
37-41 May Street

Belfast Bt1 4DN
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entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.
Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not
necessarily represent those of the company. Finally, the recipient should check this email and any attachments
for the presence of viruses. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted
by this email.
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Choice Housing Ireland Limited

Registered address: 37-41 May Street, Belfast BT1 4DN

Choice Housing Ireland Limited registered under the Industrial and Provident Societies Act (NI) 1969,
No. IP000408.

Registered under the Housing (NI) Order 1981, No. R56.

Charity Commission No. NIC100095

Any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent
those of Choice Housing Ireland Limited

If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you must neither take any action based upon its
contents, nor copy or show it to anyone.

Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error.

Warning: Although Choice Housing Ireland Limited has taken reasonable precautions to ensure no
viruses are present in this email, the company cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage
arising from the use of this email or attachments.
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